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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original condition of the Harvey House is exactly as it is at present.
The way this building was designed is very unique. It is a very strong
structure. All of the heavy archways are keyed into place. Other than
that type of framework, the structure was built with Red Cinder stones.
The roof looks like it is made with some type of Spanish tile. The
walkway in front is made from small red brick. The structure is in
excellent condition for its age.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The present Hérvey Héuse Railroadeepot structure has its origin in the
early railroad history of the southwest,

Barstow, then Waterman Junction, came into being as a result of a series of
railroad company sales, mergers and acquisitions. Atlantic & Pacific Rail-
road was a subsidiary of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe. C. P. Huntingto
Southern Pacific Railroad was sold to Atlantic & Pacific, which included
trackage from Needles to Mojave, in 1884, California Southern Railroad went
bankrupt laying track through the Cajon Pass and was acquired by the Atlanti
& Pacific Railroad. This combination of companies completed the laying of
track from San Bernardino through the Cajon Pass, to Waterman Junction in
the summer of 1885. Waterman Junction was promptly renamed Barstow, after
William Barstow Strong, a former president of the Atlantic & Pacific
Railroad.

Wood was apparently the practical building material of the 1880's and in
1885 a wooden depot building and a wooden restaurant and hotel building were

|constructed at the track site in Barstow, California. The Santa Fe Overland

train was made up of wooden passenger cars as well. In 1893, Fred Harvey,
founder and operator of the Santa Fe Harvey Houses, by verbal dgfeément,
took over the operation of all hotels and restaurants on the Santa Fe line.
It may be assumed then, the wooden restaurant and hotel, built in 1885 in
Barstow, became its first Harvey House in 1893,

During the year of 1908, the wooden Harvey House burned. The present Harvey
House Depot buildings were constructed in 1910-1913.

The Fred Harvey House combination of excellent food and excellent service
provided by the pretty and efficient Harvey Girls is well rooted in the
history and development of the 0ld West,

The Fred Harvey Hotels and Restaurants were a unique adjunct of the Santa Fe
Railroad. Fred Harvey's role in improving the quality and service of food
along the rail lines has been described as "the greatest civilizing
influence in the West." Prior to the founding of the first Harvey House
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Restaurant passengers often had to endure poor quality food and rushed
service at the few eating places that were available at railroad stops.

The custom usually was to hold the train for a few minutes while passengers
bolted the fare of the day. Irregular train schedules, poor spacing of
stops, and poor quality food were sources of considerable irritation.

The Santa Fe made its first real efforts to provide suitable eating facili-
ties in Topeka in 1872. Apparently this early venture was successful and
Santa Fe recognized the need for this type of service. This first lunch-
room was sold to Fred Harvey in 1876. The new proprietor brought to the
operation a totally new image. Under Harvey's ownership, the establishment
was clean; the food and service were excellent and prices were moderate.

As word of the newly improved service spread the patronage of the small
lunch counter increased rapidly.

One year later, in 1877, Fred Harvey took over another eating establishment
at Florence, Kansas. Again, Harvey's flair for quality and service proved
to make the operation a success. Working arrangements between Harvey and
Santa Fe were laid down in a contract dated January 1, 1878, The hotel at
Florence was leased to Harvey for five years rent free with the provision
that a reasonable standard of service would be provided. Generally, the
agreement was that Santa Fe would supply the buildings and Fred Harvey
would equip them. The railroad then also provided basic necessities such as
coal, ice, and water.

Harvey's chain of hotels and restaurants began to expand very rapidly and
took on the form of a combined establishment. The public demand was so
great that Santa Fe began providing additional Harvey Houses. By 1883,

Fred Harvey assumed exclusive control of all meal service on the Santa Fe
from Topeka to El Paso. Harvey Houses were so successful on this run that
Santa Fe officials decided to introduce the service on their lines to the
West Coast., The typical Harvey House of this early period of operation was
of frame construction, usually with the railroad station under the same roof.
The hotel facilities were provided at only about half of the early sites.

The lunchrooms were designed primarily to serve passengers, but also were
supported by local trade. Harvey's operation operated at an extremely high
level of efficiency; telegrams were sent from trains as they neared the usual
Harvey House-Depot complex. Thus, the staff was warned in advance of the
number of diners to expect and would have all facilities ready for the
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customers as they got off the train. The popularity of the Harvey Houses
was aided by the Harvey Girls. These waitresses were recruited in the
eastern states; most were young and attractive, They were given rigorous
training and served meals with precision and tact, and it can be generally
said that Fred Harvey brought a quality dining experience to railroad
travelers.

The early Harvey Houses of the 1890's were built for a maximum of utility and
a minimum of capital outlay. However, with new management in the Santa Fe
Railroad, a noticeable change took place in the Harvey Houses after 1900,
Beginning about 1900 the Santa Fe engaged the finest architectural talent to
design Harvey Houses and stations. The new buildings were built with the
objective of conforming to the geographic and historical background of the
southwest., The new Harvey Houses of this second era were given names which
were historically harmonious with the area; in this case, the Casa Del
Desierto (House of the Desert) in Barstow.

The architectural style that became popular with Santa Fe was the blending of
the early city of Santa Fe 16th Century Spanish and Indian architecture. In
general, this so called’ "Santa Fe style'" appeared as long and low horizontal
facade lines with relief from roof beams, inset porches, arcades, and flank-
ing buttresses. The Harvey House at Barstow is an excellent example of this
early architectural styling which combines not only Spanish-Indian archi-
tecture of the southwest, but also includes Moorish elements and motifs
worked into an interesting combination of towers and archways. Most of the
credit for the new architectural styling and treatment of the interiors went
to Mary E. J. Coulter, a foremost American architect and interior decorator
who spent many years in the southwest and became an authority on its art.

Local residents also contributed in the design and construction of the
present Harvey House buildings. Mr. Walter Alf and his father, Seymour Alf,
were responsible for all the grading and foundation work. A Mr. Murgua,
native of Austria and resident of Barstow at the time, is responsible for

the handcrafted copper chandeliers which still adorn the interior of the ;
structure. A Mr. Fred Harris, cabinet maker from Germany and resident of
Barstow at the time, is responsible for all the cabinets and wood fixtures

on the interior.
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The present Harvey House has survived remarkably intact to the present day.
It is an outstanding statement of the type of railroad depot-hotel-restaurant
combinations made famous by Santa Fe around the turn of the century. It is
one of the last surviving examples of the old Harvey Houses. It is, unfortu-
nately, threatened at the present by demolition for proposed expansion of
Santa Fe Railroad yards in the city of Barstow.
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